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ADDENDUM # 2 
2/18/2016 

 

Solicitation #7550220 

 

Title:  MPA #106 Off Road Fuels:  BioHeat, Kerosene and Off Road Ultra 

Low Sulfur Diesel. 

 

Submission Deadline:  March 8, 2016 @ 10:30 AM (ET) 

   

 

Per the issuance of ADDENDUM #2 the following are noted: 

 

(See Attached)  

 Vendor submitted questions 

 Prior solicitation bid pricing results 

 Fiscal year(s) heating fuel consumption  

 

   

 
Interested Parties should monitor this website on a regular basis, for any additional information 

that may be posted.  

 
Thomas Bovis 

Interdepartmental Project Manger 
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ADDENDUM #2 
 
Vendor Questions: 
Solicitation 7550220 
Titled:  Off road Fuels:  BioHeat, Kerosene and Off Road Low Ultra Sulfur Diesel.  
 
 
Question:  Can you provide bid results from all vendors for the last bid? 
 Response: See Attached. 
 
Question:  Are tank sizes and locations available? 
 Response:  See Attached. 
 
Question:  Are estimated gallons/usage available for each product? 
 Response:  See Attached.  
 
Question:  Since I just mailed my RIFANS today 2/3/16, will I be able to participate in this bid? 
 Response:  In order to participate in bidding vendors must register on RIVIP and download a RIVIP 
Bidder Certification Form to attached and submit with their proposal.  If awarded the Division of Purchases 
does allow time for RIFANS Supplier Registration Package to be entered into the State financial system. 
 
Question:  Can I obtain the bid results from last year? 
 Response: See Attached. 
 
Question:  Does the fuel bidder have to provide maintenance and service contracts also? 
 Response:  The bidder must supply On-Call Hourly Rate Pricing (as indicated on Price Sheet) for 
routine maintenance and repairs as needed.  Refer to Pricing Sheet within solicitation.  
 
Question:  Please provide volume for each location? 
 Response:  See Attached.  
 
Question:  Please provide delivery location addresses, tank sizes, above or below ground tanks and delivery 
days/hours? 
 Response:  See Attached. 
 
Question:  Please provide how much time do you require delivery from time of order? 
 Response: Lead time for normal delivery will be 24 hours; 48 hours for Holidays and weekends.  The 
State would expect any emergency delivery to be provide as soon as possible per agency request.  
 
Question:  Please advise if we can bid on the off Road Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel Only? 
 Response:  Yes 
 
Question:  Would the site information be available for the participants of this bid or the one that is currently 
active for the State?  

Will you provide prior year bid results? 

Will you provide a list of the locations in each district (delivery address) and the following 

information for each location? 
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a. Product 

b. Tank size 

c. Number of tanks 

d. Estimated annual usage 

Response:  See Attached. 

Should we use the publication OPIS Oil Price Daily (formerly the Journal of Commerce) to price? 

Response:  Please use the lowest “Resellers Rack Price” Port of Providence as published 

each day in the OPIS Oil Price Daily (formerly known as the Journal of Commerce) to price Off-

Road Ultra-Low Sulfur Diesel and Kerosene. Use the lowest Providence Terminal Tank Car Price as 

found under the daily Petroleum Prices of the OPIS Oil Price Daily for No. 2 Heating Oil in order to 

price the BioHeat. 

 

We understand you want us to use the lowest Providence Terminal Tank Car Price for No. 2 Heating 

Oil in order to price the BioHeat, what postings do you want us to use to price Off-Road Ultra-Low 

Sulfur Diesel and Kerosene?  

Response:  Please use the lowest “Resellers Rack Price” Port of Providence as published 

each day in the OPIS Oil Price Daily (formerly known as the Journal of Commerce) to price Off-

Road Ultra-Low Sulfur Diesel and Kerosene. 

 

NOTICE TO VENDORS: 

The attached information was obtained in order to provide as much pertinent information as possible to assist 

bidders in preparation of their proposals.  Due to numerous State building construction and renovations 

projects many buildings and locations from prior solicitation dated in 2008 may no longer be in existence or 

may have incurred a change in fuel type supply.  Also newly constructed building locations may also exist 

currently. For these reasons the information used for solicitation 7133884 (dated September 2008) is not 

being published.  It is the position of the Division of Purchases to provide the most accurate and up-to-date 

information possible.  

 

It is also apparent that the State currently does not maintain proper usage reporting date. For this reason the 

following requirements titled “Reports” are being added to Solicitation 7550220. These requirements are now 

an official part of the bid document and specifications of solicitation 7550220. They will also be part of the 

Purchase Order Contract to the successful vendor(s).  

 

 

REPORTS: 

REPORTS - The Vendor agrees to provide the State with monthly reports summarizing delivery and cost data. Reports 
must be received by the Rhode Island Office of Energy Resources (OER) the first week of the following month. The 
monthly reports shall provide OER with the following information per delivery location: volume (gallons, lbs, or 
whichever unit is most applicable) delivered per fuel type, dates delivered, prices charged per fuel type, and total costs 
charged. Please send all reports to terri.brooks@energy.ri.gov.  
 
In addition, due to EPA requirements, the vendor is required to provide sulfur content testing data for #2 fuel oil and 
diesel fuel supplied to the State using EPA approved testing procedures. These tests can be terminal analysis reports 
from where the fuel is procured or analysis reports done by the vendor.  Whenever the terminal receives new fuel or 
the supply location is changed, analysis reports must be updated to account for the change in supply. The test results 
must be provided on a quarterly basis to OER, the University of Rhode Island (URI), and any other delivery locations or 
state agencies that request results. Faxed or scanned documents are acceptable for these quarterly reports. URI 

mailto:terri.brooks@energy.ri.gov
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accepts faxes at 401-874-2329 or scans at dlamb@uri.edu. Please send all reports to OER via 
terri.brooks@energy.ri.gov. Quarterly reports shall be due 30 calendar days after the end of each quarter.  
 
OER reserves the right to adjust any and all delivery and cost data requests if State needs change. Failure to submit 
required reports shall be considered a breach of the contractor's obligations and may be considered, at the discretion 
of the State Purchasing Agent, sufficient cause for the termination of the agreement and other outstanding 
agreements and orders, and possible suspension from participation in additional State procurements. 
 
 

  
NOTE:  The information provide is not to be considered exact.  The State is only required to provide 
estimates to the best ability possible.   

Solicitation 7550220 
 

Available information for the University of Rhode Island, Community College of Rhode Island and Rhode 
Island College. 
 

UNIVERSITY OF RHODE ISLAND LOCATIONS *(see note) 
 
KINGSTON CAMPUS LOCATIONS  
#2 FUEL OIL 
 
BLDG.  TANK CAP.  BLDG. NAME & ADDRESS 
 
1075  350   ATHLETIC MAINT. SHED 459 PLAINS RD.,  
     KINGSTON 
 
1261  350   GH GARDINER HOUSE, 7 THIRTY-ACRE  
     POND  RD., KINGSTON 
 
1367  350   AGRONOMY GREENHOUSE, 9 THIRTY- 
     ACRE POND RD., KINGSTON 
 
1041  275 EA (2)  SKOGLEY TURF FIELD HOUSE, 30 THIRTY- 
     ACRE POND RD, KINGSTON 
 
1077  275   CHRISTOPHER HSE., 34 LOWER COLLEGE  
     RD, KINGSTON 
 
1089  275 EA (2)  INTERNATIONAL HOUSE, 37 LOWER 
     COLLEGE RD., KINGSTON 
 
1127  275 EA. (2)  POLICE STATION, 44 LOWER COLLEGE 
     RD., KINGSTON 
 
1349  6,000 (Convault) WHITE HALL, 2 HEATHMAN RD., KINGSTON 
 
1528  275   SAFETY & RISK, 177 PLAINS RD., KINGSTON 
 
1136  275   WAKEFIELD HOUSE, 12 W ALUMNI AVE., 
     KINGSTON 
 
1059  275   CENTRAL LAB ANIMAL FACILITY 
     128 PECKHAM FARM RD, KINGSTON 

mailto:dlamb@uri.edu
mailto:terri.brooks@energy.ri.gov
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1130  275   CHARLES SCHMIDT HOUSE, 36 UPPER  
     COLLEGE RD, KINGSTON 
 
1069  275   BLDG 61 EAST FARM, EAST FARM  
     RD, RT. 108, KINGSTON 
 
1126  275   RUGGLES HOUSE, 19 UPPER COLLEGE 
     RD., KINGSTON 
 
1120  275   TUCKER HOUSE, 95 UPPER COLLEGE RD., 
     KINGSTON 
 
1096  275   ADAMS HOUSE, 85 UPPER COLLEGE RD.,  
   KINGSTON 
 
1026  500   CHILD DEVELOPMENT, LOWER COLLEGE  
    RD., KINGSTON 
 
KC05C  275 EA (2)  WOMEN’S CENTER, 22 UPPER COLLEGE RD,  
     KINGSTON 
 
KC37A  275 EA (2)  INTERNATIONAL ENGINEERING PROGRAM,  
     67 UPPER COLLEGE RD, KINGSTON 
 
URI KINGSTON CAMPUS GENERATOR LOCATIONS *(See Note) 
ULTRA LOW SULFUR DIESEL 
 
BLDG.  TANK CAP.  BLDG. NAME & ADDRESS 
 
1082  350   30 ACRES GENERATOR, THIRTY ACRE  
     POND RD, KINGSTON 
 
1001  275   KEANEY GYM, GENERATOR, 85 KEANEY  
     RD, KINGSTON 
 
1047  285   LIBRARY GENERATOR, BY LOADING DOCK  
     OFF OF ALUMNI AVE., KINGSTON 
 
1002  400   BUTTERFIELD HALL,  
     1 BUTTERFIELD RD, KINGSTON  
 
1003  300   BRESSLER HALL, 
     1 BUTTERFIELD RD, KINGSTON  
 
1046  400   BARLOW HALL, 4 BAIRD HILL RD,  
     KINGSTON 
 
1556  2,000   CBLS BLDG, 120 FLAGG RD, KINGSTON 
 
1049  350   TYLER HALL, 9 GREENHOUSE ROAD,  
     KINGSTON 
 
1044  250   BROWNING HALL, 4 BUTTERFIELD RD,  
     KINGSTON 
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1547  500   EDDY HALL, 2 COMPLEX RD, KINGSTON 
 
1048  200   FOGARTY, 41 LOWER COLLEGE RD,  
     KINGSTON 
 
1537    65   HAZMAT FACILITY, 53 FLAGG RD,  
     KINGSTON 
 
1546  500   WYLEY/GARRAHY, 180 FLAGG RD,  
     KINGSTON 
 
1549  1,000   HOPE COMMONS DINING HALL, 19  
     BUTTERFIELD RD, KINGSTON 
 

Unknwn 700   Hillside Dorm, Quarry Road 
     Kingston 
 
Unknwn 1000   Pharmacy Bldg., 7 Greenhouse Road 
     Kingston 
 
Unknwn 300   Coastal Institute, 1 Greenhouse Road 
     Kingston 
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Unknwn 1000   Chemistry Bldg.,  Greenhouse Road 
     Kingston 
 
URI NARRAGANSETT BAY CAMPUS: 
ULTRA LOW SULFUR DIESEL 
 
BLDG.  TANK CAP.  BLDG. NAME & ADDRESS 
 
1399  600   WATER PUMP STATION GENERATOR,  
     SOUTH FERRY ROAD/TARZWELL DR,  
     NARRAGANSETT 
 
1555  650    MAINTENANCE , OCEAN SCIENCE AND  
     EXPLORATION CENTER, FISH RD,  
     NARRAGANSETT 
1522  600   AQUACULTURE LAB GENERATOR,  
     PIER AND AQUARIUM RD, NARRAGANSETT 
 
U.R.I., ALTON JONES CAMPUS, RT 102 (VICTORY HWY) WEST GREENWICH - #2 FUEL OIL 
 
BLDG.  TANK CAP.  BLDG. NAME & ADDRESS 
 
1187  330 EA (2)  ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION CENTER, 9  
     WHEATLEY RD 
 
1146     275   CAMPUS OFFICE, 63 FRANCIS B HORN DR 
 
1185     275   BLACKSMITH SHOP, 68 WHEATLEY RD 
 
1179     275    HERDMAN’S HOUSE, 72 WHEATLEY RD 
 
1172  1,000    WHISPERING PINES LODGE, 30 LOUTTIT  
     LANE 
 
1334  600   WHISPERING PINES OFFICE, 27 LOUTTIT  
     LANE 
1333  600   MOUSE HOUSE(EEC), 13 WHEATLEY RD 
 
 
*Note:  Due to EPA requirements of URI’s current Operating Permit the vendor is required to 
provide sulfur content testing data of the the #2 fuel oil and diesel fuel supplied to the URI 
Kingston Campus using EPA approved testing procedures.  These can be terminal analysis 
reports from where fuel is procured or analysis reports done by the vendor. These reports 
must be provided to URI on a quarterly basis.  Faxed documents are acceptable to (401-874-
2329) or scanned documents can be emailed to dlamb@uri.edu. 
 
Red Highlights are 500 Gal and Above.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:dlamb@uri.edu
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COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF RHODE ISLAND 
 
ULTRA LOW SULFUR DIESEL 
 
BLDG. 
Maintenance Garage                                            
 
TANK CAPACITY - 275 GAL 
 
ESTIMATED USAGE – 3000 GAL YR. 
 
LOCATION ADDRESS – 400 East Ave. Warwick RI 
 
 
 
RHODE ISLAND COLLEGE 
 
ULTRA LOW SULFUR DIESEL         
 
BLDG.                                                       
Maintenance Garage 
 
TANK CAPACITY – 500 
 
ESTIMATED USAGE – 3000 GAL YR. 
 
LOCATION ADDRESS – 600 Mt. Pleasant Ave. Providence RI 
 

 
 
Addition information attached: 

 Prior Solicitation Results 
 Fiscal Year (FY13 & FY14) usage.   
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